

ELECTRICITY INDUSTRY ACT 2004
ELECTRICITY INDUSTRY (WHOLESALE ELECTRICITY - MARKET)
REGULATIONS 2004
Wholesale Electricity Market Rules

IMO AMENDING RULES RC_2007_07 MADE ON 23 OCTOBER 2007
These Amending Rules commence at 08.00am on 20 November 2007

The following clauses are ~~ended, deleted or~~ re-ordered.

Clause

If the MO ~~reco~~ reco ~~es~~ es ~~re of n~~ re of n ~~eged~~ eged ~~re ch~~ re ch of the Market Rules or Market Procedures, then it ~~ust~~ ust

it ust record the ~~eged~~ eged ~~re ch~~ re ch

it ust

c i t r u s t t T r e